

HAYWARD COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT PARENTS ASSISTING CANES

Minutes

January 13th 2021, 8:15-9:15AM

Join with Google Meet

meet.google.com/jsa-afst-rrc

Join by phone

(US) +1 346-704-5114 PIN: 792 798 359#

- 1. Attendance: Craig Olson, Stacey Hessel, Kelly Ryder, David Harris, Kylah Eckes, Hugh Duffy, Dan VanderVelden, Michelle Forrester, Carol Lyons, Janelle Disher, Andy Mela, Angie Holcomb
- 2. Administrative Report Update (Mr. Olson)
 - a. COVID-19 = we have reached our over 40 positive cases since opening includes staff, K-12 students and all virtual students. We are going to keep doing what we have been doing.
 - b. Vaccines for staff we are in the process of surveying our staff to see who wants one and who doesn't. Looking at Feb/Mar vaccinations.
 - c. Operation Flip the Switch Virtual families have until Jan. 14 to decide if they are coming back at the start of the 3rd quarter. For students in grades 6-12 who have not been successful during the first semester will be moved to the Edgenuity program. Students who are being successful can stay in our current program.
 - i. We will have Hayward coaches checking in with the student's
 - ii. Orientation for the Edgenuity program with students will be completed by Jan 28th.
 - d. After the 3rd quarter, Operation Flip the Switch team will evaluate the results from this year's virtual program to see if we are going to offer a virtual program going forward.
 - e. Krauss and Anderson are doing our facilities studies. Everything from maintenance, parking lots, HVAC... Starting outside stuff next week. We



will be setting up a task force with 20-30 community members to see how the community wants to see the school district grow.

- Curriculum and Programs Report Updates (Mrs. Ryder)
 - a. Improving the Virtual Program has been at the top of our list. Edgenuity is another tool in our toolbox. We will also be looking at credit recovery through this program.
 - b. As of right now State testing will take place. Our first test will be the ACT on March 9th it will be online and not paper and pencil as we have done in the past. We will see what happens with state testing as things may change.
- 4. Elementary Update-N/A
- 5. Middle School Update
 - a. Virtual program Edgenuity will begin 3rd quarter. All virtual families will be called
 - b. New Lead secretary Leah Terran, Mimi Anderson moves to Central Office to replace Jen King
 - c. Shout out to the staff for doing an awesome job!
- 6. High School Update
 - a. Activities
 - i. May 8th Junior/Senior Prom looking at different venues
 - ii. Jostens has been in to meet with seniors about ordering caps and gowns they need to be ordered by Jan 16.
 - iii. Virtual Survey needs to be completed by Jan 14.
 - iv. Edgenuity will be used for students who need credit recovery.
 - v. Working on getting the schedules set for next year.
 - b. ACHIEVE Engagement for Virtual Students all students who are in the Hayward virtual program (not Edgenuity) will need to check in with the



- teacher at the beginning of each class. This will establish routine and teacher/student connections.
- c. Semester Finals will be scheduled for the last week of the quarter. Virtual students will be required to tune it at the testing time.
- d. Monday Mindsets a social/emotional program we have started to help students navigate through life.

7. Northern Waters Update

- a. Project Showcase will be Thursday, Jan 21th. It will be virtual. You may go to the NWES website to see the schedule of virtual sessions.
- 8. Next Meeting Agenda ideas
- 9. Questions or Concerns:

Is the Birkie using any of our buildings this year? No, the Board voted that our many concerns are the safety of our students and staff and we don't want to bring outsiders into our facilities.

10. Next Meeting Date February 3rd @ 8:15 (Google Meet)